



Mr. Arun Kumar Garodia, Regional Chairman, EEPC India (ER) delivering the welcome address in an Interactive Session with ECGC held on 18th February, 2015 in Kolkata. On his right Mr. Ishnath Jha, DGM & Regional Manager ECGC (Eastern Region), Mrs. Anima Pandey, Regional Director, EEPC India (ER) and on his left Mr. G.K. Madhogaria, Dy. Regional Chairman, EEPC India (ER) and Mr. Gudakesh Kumar, Manager, ECGC

Highlights

Notification No. 114 (RE-2013)/2009-2014 dated 12th March, 2015 - Specifying documents required for Export and Import.

Notification No. 117 (RE-2013)/2009-2014 dated 13th March, 2015 - Addition of two new ports for import of new vehicles.

Notification No. 28/2015-Customs (N.T.) dated 5th March, 2015 - Rate of exchange of conversion of each of the foreign currency with effect from 06th March, 2015.

Notification No. 29/2015-Customs (N.T.) dated 10th March, 2015 - Customs Tariff (Determination of Origin of Products under the Duty Free Tariff Preference Scheme for Least Developed Countries) Rules, 2015.

Notification No. 29/2015-Customs (N.T.) dated 10th March, 2015 - Customs Tariff (Determination of Origin of Products under the Duty Free Tariff Preference Scheme for Least Developed Countries) Rules, 2015.

RBI Circular No. A.P. (DIR Series) Circular No. 82 dated 3rd March, 2015 - Exim Bank's Line of Credit of USD 34.54 million to the Government of the Republic of Niger.

Govt. Notifications/
Circulars

Contents

From Chairman's Pen	2
OVERSEAS SECTION	
Global Business Opportunities	
• Tender Information	3
• Trade Enquiries	6
DOMESTIC SECTION	
• Public Notice	7
• Export Finance	8
• Steel Prices	9

For information about EEPC INDIA
visit : www.eepcindia.org

For information about EEPC INDEE Exhibitions
visit : www.eepcindee.com

Chairman's Pen

My dear fellow exporters,

India is the official 'Partner Country' at the prestigious Hannover Fair in Germany being held during April 13 – 17, 2015. By accepting the invitation of German Chancellor Ms Angela Merkel for India to be the Partner Country at Hannover Messe 2015, the new Government has sent strong signals to the industry about strengthening global trade and inviting investment into India. Hon'ble Prime Minister Mr. Narendra Modi is expected to be present at the world renowned engineering and technology fair beginning April 12 conveying. The Department of Commerce has mandated the EEPC India as the lead agency supported by India Brand Equity Fund (IBEF) and CII for Indian participation in the fair.

Hannover Messe is the world's leading industrial technology exhibitions with 10 leading international trade fair taking place in parallel. The exhibition provides access to new products and technologies and has a huge international presence with close to 2,00,000 visitors from around the world. A number of Seminars will be organising at this exhibition such as Seminar on Make in India : Opportunities in Electronics & Electrical Sectors – The New Sunrise, Heavy Engineering & Motion, Drive and Automation : Investment and Business Opportunities, Smart Cities – the Urban Challenge, Sectoral Seminar on Indo-German Collaboration on Digital India, Resurgent Rajasthan Partnership Summit, Market Potential and Business Applications for Renewable energies & Energy Efficiency in India, Investment Opportunities in Maharashtra, Indo-German Business Summit / Hannover Messe 2015, Expert Seminar India – Germany: Towards a Strategy "Skilling India etc.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Anupam Shah". The signature is fluid and cursive.

(ANUPAM SHAH)

Tender Information



Bangladesh

(EEPC Ref. No. DB-1590)

Project : Health Sector Development Program
Loan No. : IDA 49540, TF 11556, TF 12281
Project ID No. : P118708
Credit from IDA

DB Ref. No.: **WB1058-03/15**

Issued by : Brigadier General Md Golam Rasul
Director, (Stores & Supplies) & Line Director
Procurement, Logistics and Supplies Management
DGHS, CMSD, Tejgaon
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel. : 9129231
Fax : 9126547
E-mail : cmsdstore@dhaka.net

Bid No. : **G-1436**

For : Supply of Ambulance.

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of 4,000.00 (Taka four thousand) or in US\$ 50.00 (US Dollar Fifty) only.

Bid security : BDT. 40,00,000 or US\$ 51,000 or an equivalent amount in a freely convertible currency.

Bid deadline : **20.04.2015**

Egypt

(EEPC Ref. No. DB-1591)

Project : Helwan South Power Project
Loan No. : IBRD 82780
Project ID No. : P117407

DB Ref. No.: **WB1095-03/15**

Issued by : Power Generation Engineering and Services
Company (PGESCO)
41 Al Salam A venue, Central District,
New Cairo
Cairo, Egypt
Tel. : 20 2 2617 6497
Fax : 20 2 2617 6519
E-mail : p_c_ueepc@hotmail.com

Bid No. : **10071.P0-113**

For : Supply of Power Transformers for South Helwan Supercritical Power Plant (3X650MW).

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of US\$ 1,000. Bidders may receive the Bidding Document against payment receipt of US\$ 1,000 from National Bank of Egypt (Al Ahly Bank), Dokki, Egypt, Account No. (1600000001005006739).

Bid security : US\$ 750,000.

Bid deadline : **15.04.2015**

Ethiopia

(EEPC Ref. No. DB-1592)

Project : Urban Water Supply and Sanitation Project
Loan No. : IDA 42920, IDA 51150, IDA H2870
Project ID No. : P101473

DB Ref. No.: **WB1081-03/15**

Issued by : Mekelle Water Supply Service office
Office No. 7, P.O. Box : 266
Mekelle, Ethiopia
Attn. : Ato Tewelde Yideg
Procurement Specialist
Tel. : +251-344-404380
Fax : +251-344-401000/400911
E-mail : te_yid@yahoo.com

Bid No. : **ICB/MWSS/IDA-03/2014**

For : Procurement of Bulk Flow Meters (Lot-I); Leakage Detection Equipment (Lot-II) & Appurtenances (Lot-III).

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of ETB 500.00 (Five Hundred Birr) or in a convertible currency.

Bid security : Br.100,000 (One Hundred Thousand) ETB or an equivalent amount in a freely convertible currency.

Bid deadline : **16.04.2015**

Ethiopia

(EEPC Ref. No. DB-1593)

Project : Water Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene Project
Loan No. : IDA 53860, IDA Q8850
Project ID No. : P133591

DB Ref. No.: **WB1147-03/15**

Issued by : Ministry of Water, Irrigation and Energy
Procurement and contract Management section
First Floor, Room No. 114
Haile Gebre Sellassie Road
P.O.Box 5744 or 5673
Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
Attn. : Mr.Kejela Fufa
Procurement Coordinator
Tel. : +251-116637018
Fax : +251-116616238
E-mail : kanoliengineering@gmail.com

Bid No. : **ICB MoWIE/OWNP/G/02/2014**

For : Procurement of Motor bicycle with Field Kits and Spare Parts.

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of ETB 500 (Five Hundred Birr).

Bid security : ETB 500,000 (Five Hundred Thousand) or in freely convertible Currency.

Bid deadline : **28.04.2015**

(Source : UN Development Business Website)

Bahrain

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1032)

Tender No. : MOH-169/2014

Tender for : Medical equipment

Tender details : Supply of medical equipment for the Hamad Kanoo health centre – physiotherapy.

Bid bond : BD 1,000

Cost of tender : BD 25 documents

Closing date : **01.04.2015**

Issued by : Health Ministry
Directorate of Materials Management
PO Box 12, Manama, Bahrain
Tel. : (97317) 288888
Fax : (97317) 246245
Website : www.moh.gov.bh

Iraq

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1033)

Tender No. : 161/2014/E

Tender for : Tube bending machine

Tender details : Supply of a tube bending machine with two years' spare parts.

Cost of tender : ID 100,000 documents

Closing date : **05.04.2015**

Issued by : South Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Shuaiba
Basra Refinery
PO Box 77
Basra, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 8861762/8875850
Fax : (9641) 8875850/8861762
Website : www.src.gov.iq

Iraq

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1034)

Tender No. : IDC/2015/TDS-SP-valves

Tender for : Valves

Tender details : Supply of valves and general materials.

Bid bond : ID 10m

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **31.03.2015**

Issued by : Iraqi Drilling Company
Director-General, Oil Ministry
Al-Nidhal Street, Al-Saadoun
PO Box 19312
Dhubat City
Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7191773/7198185/7198409/
7198278/7198248
Fax : (9641) 7172858
E-mail : idc@idc.gov.iq

Iraq

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1035)

Tender No. : 3523/2015

Tender for : Bare shaft pump

Tender details : Supply of a bare shaft pump.

Bid bond : \$ 4,500

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **30.03.2015**

Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075
Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq

Iraq

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1036)

Tender No. : 1613/2015

Tender for : Alumina balls

Tender details : Supply of 2,000 kilos of 6-millimetre alumina balls, 3,000 kilos of 10mm alumina balls and 1,000 kilos of 19mm alumina balls.

Bid bond : \$ 1,020

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **30.03.2015**

Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075
Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq

Kuwait

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1037)

Tender No. : PA/MM/30/2014-2015

Tender for : Air-conditioning and cooling equipment maintenance

Tender details : Maintenance of air-conditioning and cooling equipment.

Bid bond : KD 6,000

Cost of tender : KD 150 documents

Closing date : **19.04.2015**

Issued by : Central Tenders Committee
Public Authority for Agriculture Affairs & Fish Resources
PO Box 1070
Safat 13011, Kuwait
Tel. : (965) 2401200
Fax : (965) 2416574
E-mail : info@ctc.gov.kw
Website : www.ctc.gov.kw

Kuwait

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1038)

Tender No. : MSAL/16/2014/2015

Tender for : Physiotherapy equipment

Tender details : Supply, installation and maintenance of physiotherapy equipment at an elderly section of a medical rehabilitation centre.

Bid bond : 2 per cent of tender price

Cost of tender : KD 75 documents

Closing date : **14.04.2015**

Issued by : Central Tenders Committee
Social Affairs & Labour Ministry
PO Box 1070
Safat 13011, Kuwait
Tel. : (965) 2401200
Fax : (965) 2416574
E-mail : info@ctc.gov.kw
Website : www.ctc.gov.kw

Kuwait

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1039)

Tender No. : MEW/40/2014-2015

Tender for : Electricity emergency centre

Tender details : Construction and maintenance of an electricity emergency centre at Khaitan.

Bid bond : KD 10,000

Cost of tender : KD 300 documents

Closing date : **21.04.2015**

Issued by : Central Tenders Committee
Electricity & Water Ministry
PO Box 1070
Safat 13011, Kuwait
Tel. : (965) 2401200
Fax : (965) 2416574
E-mail : info@ctc.gov.kw
Website : www.ctc.gov.kw

Kuwait

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1040)

Tender No. : MI/127/2011/2012 (C)

Tender for : TV broadcasting tower equipment

Tender details : Supply, installation and guarantee of ropes and warning light system for a television (TV) broadcasting tower at the Failaka broadcasting station.

Bid bond : KD 20,000

Cost of tender : KD 1,000 documents

Closing date : **26.04.2015**

Issued by : Central Tenders Committee
Information Ministry
PO Box 1070
Safat 13011, Kuwait
Tel. : (965) 2401200
Fax : (965) 2416574
E-mail : info@ctc.gov.kw
Website : www.ctc.gov.kw

(Source : MEED.com website)

Trade Enquiries



Myanmar

(Source : Trade enquiries generated at INDEE Myanmar 2015)

<i>Name of the Company</i>	<i>Addresses</i>	<i>Contact Person/Tel./Fax/E-mail</i>	<i>Items interested</i>
Agro-Chemical Industry	No. (18), 13th Street 82nd Street Corner Aung Myay Tharzan Tsp Mandalay, Myanmar	Attn. : Mr. U Khin Maung Aye Mr. Ved Kumar Proprietor Tel. : 09-2014696/41010637/91007517 E-mail : vedkumar019@gmail.com	Agricultural machinery.
SOE Cosmeceutical Manufacturing Group	32nd Street, Bet : 83rd & 84th Street Mandalay, Myanmar	Attn. : Mr. Ko Soe Soe Managing Director Tel. : 02-81387 Mobile : 09-2038490, 5148105 E-mail : casperandsoe@gmail.com	Cosmetic machinery.
Kedia Lights	No. A-8, A-9, 78th Street Between 31st & 32nd Street Below Fantasy World Mandalay, Myanmar	Tel. : 02-36242 Mobile : 09-6801526, 09-5034195 E-mail : ajay@accuracylighting.net kedialit@gmail.com	Electrical accessories.

Public Notice**Notification No. 114 (RE-2013)/2009-2014**

Dated 12th March, 2015

The Directorate General of Foreign Trade, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Department of Commerce, Government of India, New Delhi has issued a **Notification No. 114 (RE-2013)/2009-2014 dated 12th March, 2015** regarding **Specifying documents required for Export and Import**. The above Notification has already been hosted in our **Website (<http://www.eepcindia.org/circulars/dgft/DGF-NT-114-2013.pdf>)** for information of our Members.

Notification No. 117 (RE-2013)/2009-2014

Dated 13th March, 2015

The Directorate General of Foreign Trade, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Department of Commerce, Government of India, New Delhi has issued a **Notification No. 117 (RE-2013)/2009-2014 dated 13th March, 2015** regarding **Addition of two new ports for import of new vehicles**. The above Notification has already been hosted in our **Website (<http://www.eepcindia.org/circulars/dgft/DGF-NT-117-2013.pdf>)** for information of our Members.

Notification No. 28/2015-Customs (N.T.)

Dated 5th March, 2015

Ministry of Finance, Department of Revenue, Central Board of Excise & Customs, Government of India, New Delhi has issued a **Notification No. 28/2015-Customs (N.T.), dated 5th March, 2015** regarding **Rate of exchange of conversion of each of the foreign currency with effect from 06th March, 2015**. The above Customs Notification has already been hosted in our **Website (<http://www.eepcindia.org/circulars/customs/Cus-NN-26-2015.pdf>)** for information of our Members.

Notification No. 29/2015-Customs (N.T.)

Dated 10th March, 2015

Ministry of Finance, Department of Revenue, Central Board of Excise & Customs, Government of India, New Delhi has issued a **Notification No. 29/2015-Customs (N.T.), dated 10th March, 2015** regarding **Customs Tariff (Determination of Origin of Products under the Duty Free Tariff Preference Scheme for Least Developed Countries) Rules, 2015**. The above Customs Notification has already been hosted in our **Website (<http://www.eepcindia.org/circulars/customs/Cus-NN-29-2015.pdf>)** for information of our Members.

**RBI/2014-15/484
A.P. (DIR Series) Circular No. 81**

Dated 3rd March, 2015

The Reserve Bank of India, Mumbai has issued **A.P. (DIR Series) Circular No. 81, dated 3rd March, 2015** regarding **Trade Credits for Imports into India — Review of all-in-cost ceiling**. The above Circular has already been hosted in our **Website (<http://www.eepcindia.org/circulars/rbi/RBI-CR-81-14-15.pdf>)** for information of our Members.

**RBI/2014-15/492
A.P. (DIR Series) Circular No. 82**

Dated 9th March, 2015

The Reserve Bank of India, Mumbai has issued **A.P. (DIR Series) Circular No. 82, dated 9th March, 2015** regarding **Exim Bank's Line of Credit of USD 34.54 million to the Government of the Republic of Niger**. The above Circular has already been hosted in our **Website (<http://www.eepcindia.org/circulars/rbi/RBI-CR-82-14-15.pdf>)** for information of our Members.

Steel Prices : Ex-Mandi Gobindgarh : on immediate payment basis

Mandi Gobindgarh

Open Market Rates of Rerollables (March 14, 2015)

(Inclusive of Excise Duty) (Trade Terms 1% Cash Discount)

(Rate Rs. per Tonne)

Ingots

Arc/Ind. Furnaces	
Round quality (21x25)	34,900/-
Structural quality (28x30)	34,500/-
Low Carbon (12x16)	34,600/-
Semi-low Carbon (18x21)	34,500/-
5x6 Girder quality (25x30)	34,500/-
Runners/Risers	33,500/-
Bones/Clean	33,500/-

Billets & Squares

50x50x63x63x65x65 mm MS	-
75x75x80x80x90x90 mm MS	37,100/-
100x100 mm MS	37,100/-
125x125 mm MS	-
100x100 mm Concast-Billets	37,400/-
100x100 Concast-SAIL DSP	37,400/-
H.C. Billet SAIL 150x150 mm	-
H.C. Billets-Tisco 75x75 mm	-

Blooms

Above 251 mm Bloom (HC)	36,700/-
Above 251 mm Bloom (MS)	36,700/-
(DSP) Bloom 160x250 mm	36,700/-
130/135/140 mm (Tisco) MS	-
150x150 mm Concast (DSP)	36,700/-
150x150 mm MS (SAIL)	37,000/-
Bloom Cut into pcs. (MS)	34,200/-
Bloom Cut into pcs. (Medium)	34,300/-
Bloom Cut into (Patra Pass)	33,800/-

Slabs

Durgapur Slabs 14"x3"	-
Durgapur Slabs	-
Bokaro Slab Heavy	-
Tata Concast Slab (Heavy)	-
Skelp Tisco	-

Rails

Untested Rail - 75 lbs.	33,200/-
Untested Rail - 90 lbs.	33,200/-
Untested Rail - 105 lbs.	33,400/-

Rej. Wheel (Big)	-
Rej. Wheel (Small)	33,400/-
Cut Tyre (Big)	32,900/-
Cut Tyre (Small)	32,900/-

Melting Scrap (F.O.R.)

Rolling Mill end (Fresh)	28,000/-
Good Godown	26,000/-
Godown Scrap	25,900/-
Turning	22,600/-
Tin Tapper	23,600/-
Sponge Iron	26,900/-

Pig Iron (F.O.R.)

Foundry Grade	31,700/-
Steel Grade	29,700/-
C.I. Turning	23,400/-
Degi Scrap	28,100/-
Deg Casting	38,600/-
Ingot Moulds (Old)	27,600/-
Ingot Moulds (New)	39,400/-
Cut Ingot Moulds	28,700/-

Open Market Rates of Finished Goods (March 14, 2015)

(Inclusive of Excise Duty) (Trade Terms 1% Cash Discount)

(Rate Rs. per Qntl.)

M. S. Rounds	4 mm	5 mm	6 mm	8 mm	10 mm	12 mm	16/20 mm	22/25 mm
Mild	3950/-	3800/-	3700/-	3750/-	3750/-	3910/-	3910/-	3825/-
Zindi Pass (Drawing)	-	-	-	3860/-	3860/-	3910/-	3910/-	3860/-

Above rates of 6 mm rounds are of length up to 14' Above 18' = 3700/-

Heavy Rounds	28 to 53 mm	63 to 100 mm	110 to 125 mm	140 to 150 mm	165 mm	180 mm	200 mm
Mild	3825/-	3880/-	3990/-	4040/-	4095/-	4160/-	4220/-

M. S. Squares	4 mm	5 mm	6 mm	8 mm	10 mm	12 mm	16/20 mm	22/25 mm
Mild	3950/-	3800/-	3700/-	3700/-	3710/-	3740/-	3875/-	3825/-

M. S. Angles	20 mm	25 mm	32 mm	37 mm	50 mm	65 mm	75 mm	90 mm	100 mm	110 mm	150 mm	200 mm
3 mm	4130/-	3950/-	3950/-	3950/-	4000/-	4040/-	-	-	-	-	-	-
5 mm	-	3915/-	3892/-	3870/-	3870/-	3870/-	3870/-	3915/-	3940/-	-	-	-
6 mm	-	3915/-	3892/-	3870/-	3870/-	3870/-	3870/-	3915/-	3940/-	-	-	-
10 mm	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	4100/-	-	-
12 mm	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	4230/-	-
16 mm	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	4400/-

M. S. Flats	20 mm	25 mm	32 mm	37 mm	50 mm	65 mm	75 mm	100 mm
3 mm	3710/-	3730/-	3740/-	3750/-	3800/-	4250/-	4130/-	3970/-
5 mm	3780/-	3875/-	3875/-	3830/-	3830/-	3830/-	3830/-	3830/-
6 mm	3780/-	3875/-	3875/-	3830/-	3830/-	3830/-	3830/-	3830/-
10 mm	-	-	-	3875/-	3830/-	3830/-	3830/-	3830/-
12/25 mm	-	-	-	3875/-	3830/-	3830/-	3830/-	3830/-
18/19 Gauge	4180/-	4180/-	4180/-	4190/-	4200/-	4250/-	4150/-	3940/-

[Prices at other stockyards may vary]

[Source : Steel Town (Weekly), March 14, 2015]

EEPC INDIA OFFICE BEARERS

SR. VICE CHAIRMAN

Tarvinder Singh Bhasin

Tel. : 91-22-23738856, 23724381
Fax : 91-22-23730107
E-mail : tsb@bharatsprings.com

CHAIRMAN

Anupam Shah

Tel. : 91-33-22872511, 22874447
Fax : 91-33-22875104, 22870780
E-mail : chairman@eepcindia.net
anupam@niphaindia.com

VICE CHAIRMAN

Ravindra Prakash Sehgal

Tel. : 91-33-2287-2256/8229/2290
Fax : 91-33-2287-9938
E-mail : ravisehgal5@gmail.com

REGIONAL CHAIRMEN / CHAIRPERSON

EASTERN REGION

Arun Kumar Garodia

Tel. : 91-33-40052700
Fax : 91-33-40052800
E-mail :
arun@coronaind.com
corona@coronaind.com

NORTHERN REGION

Ms. Kamna Raj Aggarwalla

Tel. : 91-181-2642001 (4 Lines)
Fax : 91-181-2642005
E-mail :
kamna.aggarwalla@gmail.com

SOUTHERN REGION

Mahesh K. Desai

Tel. : 91-40-27617098/5131 (O)
91-40-27765793 (R)
Fax : 91-40-27614376
E-mail :
desai.mahesh64@gmail.com
hyd1_meera@sancharnet.in

WESTERN REGION

Pankaj Chadha

Tel. : 91-22-26455474 (4 Lines)
Fax : 91-22-26455478
E-mail :
export@jyotisteel.com
pankaj@jyotisteel.com

EEPC INDIA OFFICES

TERRITORIAL OFFICE

Bhaskar Sarkar

Executive Director & Secretary
EEPC INDIA
Vandhna (4th Floor), 11 Tolstoy Marg
New Delhi 110 001
Tel. : 91-11-23353353, 23711124/25
Fax : 91-11-23310920
E-mail : eepcto@eepcindia.net
URL : www.eepcindia.org

REGISTERED & HEAD OFFICE

Suranjan Gupta

Addl. Executive Director
EEPC INDIA
Vanijya Bhavan (1st Floor)
International Trade Facilitation Centre
1/1 Wood Street, Kolkata 700 016
Tel. : 91-33-22890651/52/53
Fax : 91-33-22890654
E-mail : eepcho@eepcindia.net
URL : www.eepcindia.org

REGIONAL OFFICES

EASTERN REGION

Ms. Anima Pandey
Regional Director
EEPC INDIA
Vanijya Bhavan (2nd Floor)
International Trade Facilitation
Centre
1/1, Wood Street
Kolkata 700 016
Tel. : 91-33-22890673/74
Fax : 91-33-22890687
E-mail : eepcrokol@eepcindia.net

NORTHERN REGION

Rakesh Suraj
Regional Director
EEPC INDIA
Vandhna Building (7th Floor)
11, Tolstoy Marg
New Delhi 110 001
Tel. : 91-11-23314171/74
Fax : 91-11-23317795
E-mail :
eepcrodel@eepcindia.net

SOUTHERN REGION

C. H. Nadiger
Regional Director
EEPC INDIA
Greems Dugar (3rd Floor)
149 Greems Road
Chennai 600 006
Tel. : 91-44-28295501, 28295502
Fax : 91-44-28290495
E-mail :
eepcrochen@eepcindia.net

WESTERN REGION

Rajat Srivastava
Regional Director
EEPC INDIA
B-202 & 220, Aurus Chambers
Annex "B", 2nd Floor
Behind Mahindra Tower
S.S. Amrutwar Marg
Worli, Mumbai 400 013
Tel. : 022-4212 5555
Fax : 022-4212 5556
E-mail :
eepcromum@eepcindia.net

SUB-REGIONAL OFFICES

AHMEDABAD

Sudhakaran C. K. Nair
Sr. Asst. Director
EEPC INDIA
TF - 313/A (3rd Floor)
ATMA House
Ashram Road
Ahmedabad 380 009
Tel. : 91-79-26588720
E-mail :
eepcsroahd@eepcindia.net

BANGALORE

J. V. Raja Gopal Rao
Deputy Director
EEPC INDIA
Vinayaka Complex (2nd Floor)
44/45, Residency Road Cross
Bangalore 560 025
Tel. : 91-80-25581396, 25588669
Fax : 91-80-25586914
E-mail :
eepcsroblr@eepcindia.net

HYDERABAD

B. Rajashekar Rao
Assistant Director
EEPC INDIA
'Soham Mansion' (1st Floor)
No. 5-4-187/3 & 4/4, M. G. Road
Secunderabad 500 003
Tel. : 91-40-27536704
Telefax : 91-40-27536705
E-mail :
eepcsrohyd@eepcindia.net

JALANDHAR

Opinder Singh
Deputy Director
EEPC INDIA
Plot Comm. 1
Focal Point
Jalandhar 144 012
Tel. : 91-181-2602264
Fax : 91-181-2601124
E-mail :
eepcsrojld@eepcindia.net